

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 18, 2026
TO: Melissa R. Marsh, City Manager
FROM: Sean P. Ballantine, Director of Public Services
SUBJECT: Purchase of Lease Vehicle from Enterprise Fleet Management

At the regular meeting of June 22, 2026, Council approved the purchase of 3 out of the 4 vehicles originally leased from Enterprise Fleet Management. The remaining vehicle was not yet eligible at this time due to having an additional year on its lease term. This vehicle is now available for purchase, and as with the others, considering its overall condition, the department's operational needs, and the replacement and upfitting costs associated with the vehicle, Staff believes that exercising the purchase option is in the best interests of the city, and allows us to maximize this investment while avoiding the significantly higher costs associated with purchasing new.

Staff recommends that Council approve the purchase of leased vehicle #457, a 2021 Chevrolet Silverado from Enterprise Fleet Management at its predetermined residual value of \$5,899.23, and authorize the City Manager to execute all required documents to facilitate the purchase.

City of Madison Heights
Department of Public Services
801 Ajax Drive
Madison Heights, Michigan 48071

p: (248) 589-2294 | f: (248) 589-2679 | e: DPS@MadisonHeightsMI.gov